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Levitt, Scott

From: Levitt, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 9:58 AM

To: 'MarkKinsman@BKHCW.com'; 'gmatherne@wyattfirm.com’
Cc: Tucker, Seth; Hardin, Jonathan; Capron, Darien

Subject: ANPAC v. Stutte et al. - Discovery Plan

Dear Messrs. Kinsman and Matherne:

As you know, | am counsel for Carol Ann and Laura Stutte in the insurance coverage litigation brought by ANPAC against
them. | am writing to propose that we convene a conference call to discuss a discovery plan under Rule 26(f). Please let
me know if you are amenable to such a call, and, if so, please let me know when would be convenient for you. We ask
that you respond by Monday, September 26.

Best regards,
Scott

Scott J. Levitt | COVINGTON & BURLING LLP
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004
Tel: 202.662.5661 | Fax: 202.778.5661

slevitt@cov.com | www.cov.com

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.



